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Malave, Erin

From: Brownell, Mary [MBROWNELL@hcr-manorcare.com)
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 10:56 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: #L07000109761

Good Morning,

Please change the principal office address for HCR ManorCare Medical Services of Florida, LLC
(#L07000109761).
‘-—,_-——'_"—__—\

New Principal Office Address: 540 Kingsley Avenue, Suite 540, Orange Park, FL 32073
Old address: 234 Alexander Palm Road, Boca Raton, FL 33422
Thank you!

Mary Brownell
Corporate Paralegal
HCR ManorCare
333 N. Summit Street
Toledo, OH 43604
419-252-5735

< CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE >

The information contained in this transmission is intended
only for the person or entity to which it is addressed

and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.
If you are not the intended recipient of this information,
do not review, retransmit, disclose, disseminate, use, or
take any action in reliance upon, this information. If you
received this transmission in error, please contact the
sender, destroy all printed copies, and delete the
material from all ccmputers.




